

Roadmap Workgroup – FULL GROUP
Content Prioritization – Homework – SHARED CONTENT TOPICS (all groups)
Updated January 2023
PLEASE DO NOT EDIT

Life Course Framework

- **Verticals/Perinatally Acquired / Women who acquired HIV at birth**
 - **Health**
 - Prevention | TasP and U=U
 - Patient + Provider
 - Sexual and Reproductive Health, Rights, Pleasure, and Justice
 - Adolescent development
 - Getting pregnant and HIV
 - Understanding your sexual health (i.e. STI's)
 - Navigating sex, sexuality (relationships)
 - Transitioning to Adult Care
 - Adolescence (prepping for transition, pediatricians, etc.)
 - Young / early adulthood (transition between pediatricians & PCP, extended peds care, insurance, etc.)
 - Aging with HIV
 - Long-term survivors
 - Medication Adherence / HIV Treatment Resistance
 - **Wellness**
 - Emotional Health and Wellbeing
 - Holistic wellness
 - Self-care
 - Connectedness
 - Physical health and activity
 - Wellness visits
 - HIV Stigma
 - Internal/self
 - External
 - Social
 - Wellbeing beyond HIV
 - **Relationships**
 - Gender based violence
 - IPV
 - The 5 W's of sharing your story (Disclosure)
 - **Community**

Commented [SAMI]: Need to have a foundation setting / definition of the population group name (both are used interchangeably, some have preference)

- Peer support group(s) (i.e. Facebook, Sistercircle)
- **Safety**
 - HIV Criminalization
 - Laws / decriminalization
 - Reporting / Case management / support for Child
 - Safely Disclosing / State & Local Laws
 - Reentry into community after incarceration
 - IPV
 - U=U
- **Sustainability**
 - Income
 - Work/Employment
 - Disability / Medicaid / Medicare
 - Soc. Security
 - Education
- *Links to: Parenting, Verticals, All other life course stages, Acronyms and Definitions guide, Language Justice section*

Commented [SM2]: Duplicate to Adolescence – Aging, parenting too \

- **Childhood**

- **0-12**
 - **Health**
 - Adolescent development
 - *Reproductive Decision Making*
 - Patient + Provider
 - **Wellness**
 - HIV Stigma
 - Internal/self
 - External
 - Social
 - Family | family counseling | peer-based support for parents and children
 - **Relationship**
 -
 - **Community**
 - Community building, camps, and sleep aways | resources of camps for kids living with HIV
 - Support groups
 - How to navigate school, friends, administration; daycare; youth sports

- i.e., medication, rights/laws, etc.

- **Safety**

- HIV Criminalization
 - Laws / decriminalization
 - Reporting / Case management / support for Child
 - Safely Disclosing / State & Local Laws
- Reentry into community after incarceration
- IPV
- U=U

Links to: Parenting, Verticals, Women of Transgender Experience, All other life course stages, Acronyms and Definitions guide

- **Adolescence**

- **12-24**

- **Health**

- Prevention | TasP and U=U
 - Medication and healthcare
 - Adherence and barriers that accompany
- Adolescent development
 - Preparation for perimenopause
- Transition into adulthood
 - Adolescence (prepping for transition, pediatricians, etc.)
 - Young / early adulthood (transition between pediatricians & PCP, extended peds care, insurance, etc.)
 - Reading / understanding lab work / results (health literacy)
- Sexual and Reproductive Health, Rights, Pleasure, & Justice
 - Getting pregnant and HIV
- Patient / Provider

- **Wellness**

- Emotional Health and Wellbeing
- Self-advocacy & empowerment
- HIV Stigma
 - Internal/self
 - External
 - Social
- Holistic wellness
 - Self-care
 - Connectedness
 - Physical health and activity
 - Wellness visits

- Well-being beyond HIV
 - **Relationships**
 - The 5 W's of sharing your story (Disclosure)
 - Dating
 - Love Contract, right to pleasure resources/info; healthy relationships, consent
 - **Community**
 - Community engagement in research/policy/trials
 - **Safety**
 - HIV Criminalization
 - Laws / decriminalization
 - Reporting / Case management / support for Child
 - Safely Disclosing / State & Local Laws
 - Reentry into community after incarceration
 - IPV
 - U=U
 - **Sustainability**
 - Income
 - Work/Employment
 - Disability / Medicaid / Medicare
 - Soc. Security
 - Education
- *Links to: Parenting, Verticals, Women of Transgender Experience, All other life course stages, Acronyms and Definitions guide*

Commented [SM3]: Duplicate to Adolescence – Aging, parenting too \

- **Adulthood**

- **25-44**

- **Health**

- Sexual and Reproductive Health, Rights, Pleasure, and Justice
 - Getting pregnant and HIV
- Prevention | TasP and U=U
- Contraception, Preconception, Conception, getting pregnant, and breastfeeding (*Reproductive Decision Making*)
 - Reading / understanding lab work / results (health literacy)
- Patient + Provider
- Aging with HIV
- Perimenopause (prep for menopause)

▪ **Wellness**

- Emotional Health and Wellbeing
- Holistic wellness
 - Self-care
 - Connectedness
 - Physical health and activity
 - Wellness visits
- HIV Stigma
 - Internal/self
 - external
 - Social
- Permanency planning

▪ **Relationships**

- Sexual relationships
- **Magnetic*** couples
- Family and Friends
- Gender based violence
 - IPV

Commented [SM4]: magnetic (aka: mixed-couples / serodifferent)

▪ **Community**

- Community engagement in research/policy/trials

▪ **Safety**

- HIV Criminalization
 - Laws / decriminalization
 - Reporting / Case management / support for Child
 - Safely Disclosing / State & Local Laws
- Reentry into community after incarceration
- IPV
- U=U

▪ **Sustainability**

- Income
- Work/Employment
- Disability / Medicaid / Medicare
- Soc. Security
- Education

Commented [SM5]: Duplicate to Adolescence – Aging, parenting too \

▪ *Links to: Parenting, Verticals, Women of Transgender Experience, All other life course stages, Acronyms and Definitions guide*

- **Health**
 - Prevention | TasP and U=U
 - Concomitant health conditions | Health conditions
 - Menopause
 - Patient + Provider
 - Aging with HIV
 - Sexual and Reproductive Health, Rights, Pleasure, and Justice
 - Vaginal health / sexual libido. Etc.

- **Wellness**
 - Emotional Health
 - Holistic wellness
 - Self-care
 - Connectedness
 - Physical health and activity
 - Wellness visits
 - HIV Stigma
 - Internal/self
 - external
 - social
 - Permanency planning
 - Housing

- **Relationships**
 - Sexual relationships
 - **Magnetic** couples
 - Family and Friends
 - Gender based violence
 - IPV

- **Community**
 - Community engagement in research/policy/trials
 - Connectedness (aging with HIV)

- **Safety**
 - HIV Criminalization
 - Laws / decriminalization
 - Reporting / Case management / support for Child
 - Safely Disclosing / State & Local Laws
 - Reentry into community after incarceration
 - IPV
 - Elder Violence Prevention and Safety
 - U=U

Commented [SM6]: magnetic (aka: mixed-couples / serodifferent)

- **Sustainability**
 - Income
 - Work/Employment
 - Disability / Medicaid / Medicare
 - Soc. Security
 - Education

- *Links to: Parenting, Verticals, Women of Transgender Experience, All other life course stages, Acronyms and Definitions guide*

Commented [SM7]: Duplicate to Adolescence – Aging, parenting too \

▪ **Aging**

○ **65+**

▪ **Health**

- Sexual and Reproductive Health, rights, pleasure, and Justice
- Prevention | TasP and U=U
- Patient + Provider
- Concomitant Health conditions / health conditions
- Patient + Provider
- Aging with HIV

▪ **Wellness**

- Retirement, life insurance, retirement, and elder care
- Well-being beyond HIV
- Holistic Care
 - Self-care
 - Connectedness
 - Physical health and activity
 - Wellness visits
- Permanency planning
- Housing

▪ **Relationships**

- Sexual relationships
- **Magnetic** couples
- Family and Friends
- Gender based violence
 - IPV

▪ **Community**

- Community engagement in research/policy/trials
- Connectedness (aging with HIV)

○ **Safety**

- HIV Criminalization
 - Laws / decriminalization
 - Reporting / Case management / support for Child
 - Safely Disclosing / State & Local Laws
- Reentry into community after incarceration
- IPV
- Elder violence prevention and safety
- U=U

○ **Sustainability**

- Income
- Work/Employment
- Disability / Medicaid / Medicare
- Soc. Security

Commented [SM8]: magnetic (aka: mixed-couples / serodifferent)

Commented [SM9]: Duplicate to Adolescence – Aging, parenting too \

- Education

- *Links to: Parenting, Verticals, Women of Transgender Experience, All other life course stages, Acronyms and Definitions guide*

- **Women* /Persons of Transgender experience**

- **Health**

- Sexual and Reproductive Health, Rights, Pleasure, and Justice
- Prevention | TasP and U=U
- Hormones and HIV / HRT (2/4)
- Gender affirming treatment (procedures)
- Patient + Provider
 - Engagement in care (affirming providers | compassionate, inclusive care)
 - Gender affirming hormone care

- **Wellness**

- Emotional Health
 - Trans inclusion and empowerment
- Holistic wellness
 - Self-care
 - Connectedness
 - Physical health and activity
 - Wellness visits
 - Cancer screenings
- HIV Stigma
 - Internal/self
 - external
 - social
- Housing

- **Relationships**

- Sexual relationships
- **Magnetic** couples
- Family and Friends
- Gender based violence
 - IPV

- **Community**

- Community engagement (meaningful, respectful, & Intentional) in research/policy/trials
- Connectedness (aging with HIV)
- Finding your community (people of similar experience; groups, support, etc.)

Commented [SAM10]: Will we be denoting Women* with definition such as (*women includes all persons who identify as women) or is Persons preferred here? TBD?

Commented [SM11]: magnetic (aka: mixed-couples / serodifferent)

▪ **Safety**

- HIV Criminalization
 - Laws / decriminalization
 - Reporting / Case management / support for Child
 - Safely Disclosing / State & Local Laws
- Sexwork as work
 - ~~Transitioning from sexwork (?)~~
 - Options/resources for various options for work, income,
- Measures for preventing / preventing incarceration / Protective factors
- Reentry into community after incarceration
- IPV
- U=U (protection / prevention for others)

Commented [SAM12]: Reach out to this population/ folks working with trans population on Language

Commented [SAM13]: Caution of using "transitioning"

▪ **Sustainability**

- Income
- Work/Employment
- Disability / Medicaid / Medicare
- Soc. Security
- Education

Commented [SAM14]: Duplicate to Adolescence – Aging, parenting too \

- *Links to: Parenting, Verticals, Women of Transgender Experience, All other life course stages, Acronyms and Definitions guide*

▪ **Parenting**

○ **For Parents of Persons Born with HIV (*Verticals, PBWH*)**

- HIV Stigma
 - Internal/self
 - external
 - social
- Talking to your children about HIV: HIV awareness for Children
- Care and Treatment for Children living with HIV
 - Medication adherence
 - TasP
- The 5 w's of sharing your story
 - How to navigate school and friends

○ **Parenting by Persons Born with HIV (*Verticals, PBWH*)**

- HIV Stigma
 - Internal/self
 - external
 - social

○ **Parenting by Persons Living with HIV (*PLWH*)**

- HIV Stigma
 - Internal/self
 - external
 - social

○ **Community**

- Peer support group(s) (i.e. Facebook, Sistercircle) (2/3)

○ **Safety**

- HIV Criminalization
 - Laws / decriminalization
 - Reporting / Case management / support for Child
 - Safely Disclosing / State & Local Laws
- Reentry into community after incarceration
- IPV
- U=U

○ **Sustainability**

- Income
- Work/Employment

Commented [SAM15]: Duplicate to Adolescence – Aging, parenting too \

- Disability / Medicaid / Medicare
- Soc. Security
- Education

- *Links to: Parenting, Verticals, Women of Transgender Experience, All other life course stages, Acronyms and Definitions guide*

